Raskin, Morgan

From: McEvoy, Kim <Kim.McEvoy@dep.state.nj.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:51 PM

To: Raskin, Morgan; Lindner, William

Cc: Shaw, Heather

Subject: RE: NEP0O234 - Adjacent Dry Cleaners
Morgan,

Weisbecker Cleaners is not one of the TOXIC sites that was submitted for Compliance review for NEP0234. This means
that the site was identified by the NJDEP database as being in compliance. We have confirmed that the Weisbecker
Cleaners facility is in compliance at this time. As far as housekeeping issues, unless field personnel have identified
staining or discharge from drums at the site then it appears theses drums are part of normal operation and/or remedial
activities at the site.

Sincerely,

Kimberly McEvoy
Environmental Specialist
NJDEP, BEMSA

(p) 609-530-8705

(f) 609-530-3344

From: Raskin, Morgan [mailto:mraskin@louisberger.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 9:29 AM

To: Lindner, William; McEvoy, Kim

Cc: Shaw, Heather

Subject: NEP0234 - Adjacent Dry Cleaners

Bill and Kim,

During our site visit for NEP0234, we found that Weisbecker Cleaners (P1#003646) is located directly adjacent
to the project site. Our field staff observed some 55-gallon drums and general housekeeping issues. Some
pictures are attached.

Is this one of the sites you’ve cleared? Or do you think further investigation is warranted?

Thank you!

Morgan Raskin

Senior Environmental Scientist | Geo-Environmental/HazMat Services
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direct 973.407.1664

mobile  732.245.7221
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412 Mount Kemble Ave, Morristown, New Jersey 07962 | office 973.407.1000 | fax 973.267.6468
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This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should
immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by Louis Berger or
its respective affiliated companies (collectively, “LB"), the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by LB, and LB assumes no
responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings.



